hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 11:23 PM

To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Cc: Rehanamansha; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Resignation Letter of SW Arshad Appointed at Modern Filling Station Faisalabad Ship
to: 10040916

Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2023-01-14 at 11.15.13 jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-01-16 at

23.14.04.jpeg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Hina,

| hope that you are doing well. It is to update you Following SW resignation was received on 14™ January through
Whatapp Message. He got job in other organization, he wants to leave job on earliest same day. Screenshots of his
resign and appointment letter of new employee is attached here with for your reference. It is been communicated by
my side that min 15 Day resignation is mandatory to serve for final clearance and exp. letter. Detail of SW are as
followed.

Name
Ship to Site Name Region ]
P g Safety
Warden
MODERN .
10040916 PETROLEUM Faislabad | Arshad

Pls Do the needful
Regard’s

Abrar Hussain
Safety Supervisor
Central Punjab
0301-66299



